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PROSECUTIVE REPORT OF INVESTIGATION CONCERNING

——

UNKNOWN SUBJECT;
THREAT TO KILL FRANK SINATRA
AT ATLANTIC CITY, NEW JERSEY

DURING MAY 23-JUNE 1, 1980
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FD-518 (12-2-77)

Copy to: USA, Newark (ATTN: AUSA THOMAS MC KAY, III,

CAMDEN)

Report of: SAW office: Newark, New Jersey
Date: August .

Field Office File #: 9-3514

Narrative of Offense:

This inv

ed upon receipt of
Intelligence
ce Department ), who reported

Unit, Atlantic City

information from

Bureau File #: 9-65230

that an unsigned letter, containing a threat to kill
entertainer FRANK SINATRA, had been received on May 14,
1980, at the Reservations Office of the World Intermational
Hotel (WI), Atlantic City, New Jersey. The handwritten

letter and envelope, postmark ennsylvania,
. Clerk,

WI, who received the subject correspondence, also advised
that she received suspicious calls on WI's out-of-state

were obtained and examined

800 telephone line.

Preliminary investigation was instituted

to attempt to identify unknown subject and to establish a
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875-876.
The threat letter appeared to be a response to WI's promotional
advertising for a package deal for the scheduled SINATRA shows

atr tha masvrhy Dasares Tntarmnast-dannal Casdna/ Batal Aivrdine tha
2 bll: HTQLUVY LNNEOVLILEe MikTLilALlUViidL WOADLLIVY LWV LWL, Mud o hilp Wil

weekends of May 23-26, 1980, and May 31-June 1, 1980, Liaison
was maintained with ACPD Bell Telephone Security Office, WI,
Resorts and the SINATRA security staff. 1In addition to

analysis by a psycholinguistics expert, the threat letter was
examined by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Laboratory's
Document Section and the Identification Division's Latent

Fingerprint Section.

The Anonymous Letter File of the United

States Secret Service was also searched, with negative results.
No additional similar threats have been received, nor have
any suspects been developed. Following United States Attorney

(USA) declination,

case has been placed in a closed status.

B-1

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. FBI1/DoY
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NK 9-3514
PROSECUTIVE STATUS:

On August 14, 1980, the fats of this matter
were presented to Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)
THOMAS MC KAY, 11X, Camden, New Jersey, who concurred
that all logical investigation had been pursued in an
effort to identify the originator of the threat. AUSA
MC KAY also noted that there were no indications of any
followup to this threat nor have any similar threats been
received. Based on these reasons he declined any
prosecutive consideration in this matter.
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110 South Pennsylvania Avenue

ailibiiiie "
correspondence and

She received the threatening I
and two suspicious telephone calls on World

International's out-of-state 800 line. Details
in Report of Interview of May 23, 180, attached.

D-1

- "y
":‘5’-‘“.;_,.



oy

NK¥ OQ_.1814
AVAW - - e A T

EVIDENCE:

1. Envelope, postmarked at Reading, Pennsylvania,
addressed to World International Hotel, no return
address listed; and its contents, an unsigned ome
page, handwritten letter containing the following
wording:

"We are going to shoot
all Sinatra's guts out
We wanted to shoot him
for a long time he
never could sing and

he has been a old

crook all his 1ife this
will be a good time

to get him.

Watch and see

he is not worth 2¢
5189 ha ha."

E-1
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The followine investipgation was conducted by
Special Agent“ at Atlantic City, New

Jersey:

On May 22, 1980,_m0ff1cer,
New Jersey Bell Telephone Company, Hwas
contacted concerning the receipt of calls at the Vorld
International (WI) Hotel on number 800-257-7912, which
wag identified as the toll-free number utilized bv WI in
their out-of-state advertising for the SINATRA weekend

special. He referred this request for assistance to his
counterpart at Bell of Pennsylvania.

., On May 22, IQSO.q Security Officer,
BTC Bell of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia Office, numbher SR

==R2RosF

was contacted regarding this matter. He aqvised

at arrangements would be made to trap calls from the
Reading area to the 800 number used by WI. He also

\ advised that he would attempt to retrieve anv records of

- 1T0oon
such calls on May 17 and May 20, 1980.

On Ma
Fand nte gence ,
tlantic City Police Department were contacted for
the purpose of reviewing their i £ipatd in this matter
/ and coordinating future steps. Mfumished
the original threat letter and {ts envelope (reported on
separate FD-302) and advised that ceived it on May 16,
1980, from ACPD employes SRESNMINNN <o zcceived ir
m
orifirmed that the receipt of the threat

\ to the intended

appearances in antic y. €o
conference was subsequently scheduled for the
morning. . ’

nating
following_

o ety <~
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On May 23, 1980, Special Age attended
a meeting held at the office of of Intertel,
Resorts International's Security Office, Seaside Motel

Office, Atlantic City. Among t ndance
wer (ACPD),

and New Jerse i
of Gaming Enforcement) (NJSP-DGE).

confirmed that he has reported the receipt of the threat,

and has maintained contact regarding this matter with

GILLY RIZZO, SINATRA's bodyguard and chief asid. RIZ2Z0
adviaedqmat on occasion threatening-type letters
are received by SINATRA. However, he could not recall anv
similar to the current one postmarked Reading, Pennsylvania,
nor could he fuinish any information of lead value., Security
arrangements for SINATRA's performances May 23-26 and May 31-
June 1 were coordinated between Resort's staff, SINATRA's

personal guards, ACPD, and NJSP-DGE.

May 23, 1980,
W1 Hotel, was contacted an nstructe

e proper handling of any future suspicious calls
all appropriate
personnel. as also
contacted regar reat letter and suspicious calls
(reported on separate FD-302). She apgreed to search WI's
reservations list for any individualg from Reading and to

u Supervisor

remain alert for same,.
and suggeate! con!err!ng

On May 23, 198
contacted Special Agent
with MURRAY MIRON, the Bureau's consultant in psycholin-
guistics, at number (315) 423-3661.

regarding
or corresp

On May 27, 1980, MURRAY MIRON, of the Syracuse
Research Corporation, was contacted and furnished a faceimile
cof the threat letter and envelope. He furnished an analyeis
and profile of umknovm subject, which was subsequently
confirmed in his report dated May 28, 1980, -

-
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on May 27, 1980,—035 contacted
and he advised that SINATRA's appearances over the weekend

proceeded without incident.

Cn May 28, 1980,madvised thot
sirmilar securlty precautions were ne or the second

of SINATRA's weelend specizls at Resorts,

(m May 29, 1980,m Bell of Penmavlwanis,
vas recontacted znd be adviged that his efforts to locata
and retrieve any record of May 17 and/or May 20, 19an,

2alls met with negative results. Also, to date no record
Fas been printed out of any Readinp-area calls to the RNMN
nmber. He agreed to continue this watch through June 1,

1980,

On May 31, 1930, Resorts International announced

-
TET A MMTY

the cancellation of SINATRA's appearances that Wé?kéﬁﬁ,
due to the performer's case of laryngitis.

) On June 2, 1980, P Rell of Pennsvlvaniz,
zdvised that there continued to be no record of anv Readins-

area calls to the 800 number.
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SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL REPORTS:

1. Psycholinguistical Analysis of M. S. MIRON,
dated May 28, 1980.

2. Report of Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
%aggratory. Document Section, dated July 9,
980.

3. Report of FBI Identification Division, Latent
Fingerprint Section, dated JIiy 25, 1980.
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To: SSRA, Atlantic City

Attention: Atlantic City

From: M. 8. Miron, Psycholinguilstics

Re: UNSUB; Frank Sinatra -~ Victim
Hobb's Act

Photofacsimile of a one page communication addressed to World International,
postmarked May 12, 1980 was transmitted from the Atlantic City office for
analysis.

Demographic Profile of UNSUB

Based upon an analysis of the content and style of thils communication, it is
my opinion that UNSUB is a caucasion male of forelgn birth, who has resided
in this country for at least 15 years and is between 45 and 55 years of agpe.
I am not able to determine the nationality of the author from the evidence
in hand, however given the clear signs of psychological identificatiou this
UNSUB feels for the victim and the distinctive orthography, it 1s not Impro-
bable that UNSUB is of Italilan origin.

GCiven the content emphasis of money, 1t is most likely that UNSUB Is uunen-
ployed or in a low-income, blue collar occupation.

INSUB

Ara At s A

-
Paychologféal Profile of

In my judgment, UNSUB's threat does not reflect content characterisgics
which would imply either the means or the determination for action. The
threat is, I believe, instead based on UNSUB's resentments over mnot being
able to indulge himself with a trip he wishes to take. The communication
has the form of a "sour grapes" rationalization of the privation INSUB fecls.

Use of such defense and the gastro-intestinal form of the threat, imply that
UNSUB 18 a dependent personality with inadequate and immature coping strate-
gies. Such speculation further implies that UNSUB may tend toward alcoholism
and other such letter writing activities. It is not unlikely that UNSUB has
written similar anonymous letters to public officials and/or commercial
institutions.

The form of the threat is consistent with an interpretation of lack of sub-
terfuge; 1.e., use of re-mallers or disguised handwriting. I, therefore,
conclude that UNSUB is a rcesident of the post-marked area.

The unusual telephone calis to the advertised number for the referenced jun-
ket are entirely consistent with the behavior to be expected from this UNSUB.

UNSUB probubly is an habitual lottery player and gambler, but, in my judpgment
would not be expected to have a c¢riminal record.

2N
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Re: UN3UB; Frank Sinatra - Victim
Pape 2

Support for the conclusion that this UNSUB poses no danger to the victim is
provided by the followlng data observations. Note that UNSUB chooses to
cast his manifest resentment in the responsibility diffusing form of the
plural pronoun. Instead of implying the organizational support UNSUB un-~
doubtedly intended, i1t is instead inconsistent with the personal deter-
mination characteristic of more danger threats. Note further that UNSUB
chooses to make salient his "wanting” to take action in a form which is
distinctly fantasy~like rather than action-oriented. UNSUB ends with a

" which again is antithetical

fren * h 4 "
reference to the passivity of "watch and see” which again tic

to action and, I believe, 1s characteristic of the passiveness of UNSUB
himself.

Oral Report to SA- Murray §. Miron
5/28/80 Psycholinguistics
5/28/80

Tt W I ERG N . . M
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: SAC, Newark (9-3514) July 9, 1980
FHI FILE NO. 9-65230
AR, NO. 00603010 D NV

e UNSUB;

“* THREAT TO KILL FRANK SINATRA .
AT ATLANTIC CITY, NJ
DURING 5/23-6/1/80;
EXTORTION (A)

Specinens received

June 3, 1980

Ql Envelope postmarked "READING, DA 196 PM 1 MAY
1980" bearing handwritten address "World
L. international P O Box 899 Pennsyvania Ave
— Atlantic City 08404 NJ"

Q2 Accompanying sheet of paper bearing handwritten
letter beginning *We are geoing..."

Result of examination:

Specimens Q1 and Q2 were searched through
the appropriate sections of the Anonymous Letter File
without effecting an identification. Copies will be
added to this file for futurs comparisons.

No indented writings of value, watermarks or
other characteristics were observed which would indicate
the immediate source of apecimens Ql and Q2.

Unitod States Secret Service advised that no
associations were made when comparing Q1 and Q2 withf
material on file with their agancy. 5

Specimens Q1 and Q2, w av 3
will be returned separately with the results of th
fingerprint examination.

1 /7
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m&; (Rew , W 20.79) ‘ - —
FZDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Washington, ). C. 20537

REPORT

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

g (s (2) Jaly 25, 1270
FRI FILE NO. 9-‘
LATENT CASE NO. B 88086

TO: P

J"‘Hi‘

'"' . fl.[‘ ('} it T P .L" . “: L)I ATMA
RE AT ATTALTE GOTY, WO JESEY

"RIING 5/23-6/1/50

0 TION

REFERENCE: Atrtrl 5-28--80

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:  Nayqre

‘ll LAami, uo ﬂl’ "Jmelcpe
Q2, letter

The listod C gpociriens are further described in a scparate
taboratory rzport.

Elght iatont fingerprints of value v-or: doveloped on (1 and Q2.

The specliiens are enclosad,

¥ne. (2)i

’ /79
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FD-302 {(REV 3-8-77) - .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tr.nscription—m_

Mnterast ve .e City,
N.J., tel. mo, was contacted at her place of am-
ploymsnt and balow named.
Alse present at this time was atalligence

nit, Atlantic City Police Depa
fellowing informations -

On May 14, 1980, during the course of her werk Suties,

and pubzequently gave it to her immediate supervisor. GENENED

] On Ssturday, May 17, 1980, between the hours of moon and
S1( 2:00rm, sbhe received two suspicious telephone calls on talephons
= pumber 800-257.7912. <€he dascribed this nusber as WI's tell-free
nteber for out-of-state callers which was currently being adver-
tizsed In WI's promotional campeign for the forthooming Sinatra

\ appsarsnces in Atlantic City. fhe advised that thase two calls
both conaisted of tha celler., who 4id mot speak a single word,
playing Sinatra music in the background., She sttempted mnsuccess-
fully to get the caller to identify himself and thé caller contimued
to play the music for as long as she remained on the line. Again,
on May 20, 1980, at about 5:10pm. she received a similar call en

was played by the caller on any of these calls, mor ceuld ske be
certain 1if it wvas the same sslectiom. -

Sy - the originsl ) .
reviocusly fun 'mﬂA
ACPD, She i{dentified ) 1 as
. on May 14, 1980 and subseguently turned over o
-
\ investigation on at File #

b-'o DV_ Date dictated ‘mm

This document contains neither recommendations nos conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and is contents are not to be distributed outside your agency

/20
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£D-302 (REY 3.8-77)

g
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G O

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

$/30/80

Date of 1r P

W Intelligence Unit,
Atlantic ce ¢« Atlantic City, N.J.
furnished m original letter and envalope
furthar Aasc Y] letter sgainst antartainar FRANK

i —— T — e b MPSTES W W S WS W W W WD - BT AR S

SINATRA and addressed to the ¥orld mtemational Fotel, Atlantic
City, postmarked May 12, 1980 at RMeading, Pa. .

A photocopy of the above described material is attached

prapenay e,

[
[T =)

m«m this material on May 16,
1980 from oyees and it has been under
his control since that datae. :

L4

mvestigation on__ S/22/80 .. _Atlantic City., NM.J. i, BK 9-23514 @

by _ Date dictatad _.Slmlﬂo

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. k is the property of the FBl and it loandl to YOUr 8Qency.

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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Freedom of Information
and

Privacy Acts Release of

FRANK SINATRA

File # 92-6667

Federal Bureau of Investigation
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8AC, Los né-iu ' (93~10394) 4/39/63

JUNE

Y pivee
CS‘:\Q tor, FRI 1l -~ J. D. Donochue

FRAWK SINATRA 7
.,,z:-"/ “Francis Albert Simatra™ (Trus Name)
4 m.-mrg

Re your airtel 4/34/83.

Buresu authority st ==fl$ogpst,thln‘tial to
aonduct & survey to detezmlne the Zeasihility of 2 misur
mnntmummwmm— .
residence. In the event you develop
would warrant such an imstallation, you mey resubmit your
recoumendations. You are reminded that all misurs muet
be completely justified.

NOTE: LA requests authority to conduct a survey to determine
feasibility of misur in Sinatra's Palm Springs residence. The
Sinatra referred to in this letter is the prominent entertainer.
It is. beliewved that it would be inadvigable to conduct this
sarvey at-Ehis time in the absence of a substantial indication
that such,3 misur would be productive. It is noted that re
airtel points out Sinatra's former association over 20 years

o with™Iucky Luciano and speculates that such an installation
might be productive,
JEK:rap

(5)g$i7

(

Ev
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan -
Tavel —_——

Mmm . AN
APR 291%63]
Tolson _ﬂ% e JE'_’-’-' t RIFEITH (
:;::unt T m
e, ot WS s ) 2
Gt R ALY N ol

Trotter — o

Tele. m
Holme VN I
Gandy i Ml RO

TELETYPE UNIT [
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

FBI

™ s
ale:l

PLATN TEXT

A

Transmit the following in

pril 24, 1963

{Type in plain text or code)

- REGISTERED

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

Via

AR nutur

Tele, Ronm

(Priority or Me

TO
FROM

SAC, ANGELES (

FRANK SINATRA
"Francis Albert Sinatra”.
ANTI-RACKETEERING

LK e

ha AP AP armatt e Fladt
Uccll il LCUU-I-LJU UJ. .LLLI-UJ- llﬂU-LULl UIIGU

more of his time in the Palm Springs

home 1n Palm Springs and his personal
Boulevard, Los Angeles.

A review of information tha
years, especlally the past few years,

with LUCKY LUCIANO, and he was repute
the benefit of LUCIANO; during the 30

MORETTI of New Jersey.
Currently and for the past

« of the Bureau, he has tied up wirh/ s

’ I
with GIANCANA apparently issuingibim
N‘ '5 f

é( 3 /-"Bureau
Govc1l - 1ps Angeles (92-1039A) .. /
- ImL . -\Lu; vt
fléam

P

DIRECTOR, 35& \// { a
\ b
-1039A)

(True Name)

The Los Angeles Division durlng

the above-captioned individual apparently
He has had installed a direct telephone llne between his

association of SINATRA with some of the more infamous-
individuals of modern times, i.e., during the late 40's

informatlon tend to indicate an alllance wlth the late WILLIE

reported by the Chicago, Las Vegas and lLos Angeles Division

nliss Holmes

thod of Mailing}
Kiss Gandy.

ATTENTION: ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR COURTNEY EVANS

recent weeks hds.-

$armd +n trnAdanta
venG Lo 1ngacate

intends to spend
area, than in Los Angeles.

Lfg”zitm
L By
e

A

re1 1A

offices at 9339 Sunset

t has accrued during the
has shown a constant

dly a money courier for
's, varlous pleces of

several years, and

AM "MOONEY" GIANCANA,
OI'O.EI'S as rega.rus FO

5z~ BBB7 —

A— Sema————— -

,/

4903

< 'fllLE SFL 12

L, 7}
Sent

b L ¢

Approved: _
Specia\ Agent in Charge




LA 92-1039A

appearances at the Villa Venlce, The use of SINATRA's house
at Palm Springs for assigmtions with PHYLLIS MC GUIRE,
accompanying of SINATRA recently in Acapulco, and during
the past season at Cal-Neva having JOHNNY FORMUSA present
at Cal-Neva Iodge with apparently a great deal to say in
its operation.

Chicago sources have advised of GIANCANA's dis~
appointment in SINATRA's apparent inability to get the administra-
tion to tone down its efforts in the anti-racketeering field.

On at least two occasions during past years, SINATRA
has been in Atlantlc Clty, and taking over the floor of one of
the major hotels has had a number of prominent hoodlums such
as BONANNO of Phoenix, FISCHETTI of Miami, GIANCANA and
others in attendance with all local hotel help barred from
the floor.

SINATRA 1s an owner of considerable points in the
Sands Hotel, Las Vegas, and at present is about a 100% owner
of Cal-Neva lLodge at lLake Tahoe.

In interviews concerning this ownershlp, he has

maintained he is the owner in fact as well as of record, that

he represents no one other than himself and that GIANCANA 1s

someone he recalls meeting at an aiport and he has no connection
other than as an entertaliner keeping himself before the public.
Confidential sources tend to furnish information to the contrary,.
In December, 1961, Chicago advised GIANCANA was having DEAN
MARTIN hold ten days open for an engagement for @IANCANA,

In the fall of 1962, SINATRA, MARTIN, SAMMY DAVIS, JR, and

EDDIE FISHER, apparently through SINATRA, made what can only

be termed a command performance at the Villa Venice Supper
Club outside of .Chicago. Las Vegas sources indicated FISHER
did not want to go and had a contractual commitment with the
Desert Inn which hotel apparently did not dare protest the
broken contract, and hurried about to fill the open entertain-

ment date left by FISHER,

A gambling Jolnt a short distance from the supper
club apparently saw big action before beilng stopped.

B Y T SO (R S




IA 92-1039A

SINATRA and MARTIN denled all knowledge of the
gambling, and SINATRA claimed he arranged all the appearances
merely as a favor to Mr, IEO OLSEN, the owner of the club, for
‘past favors, and that GIANCANA had nothing to do with it.
Avallable information indlicates otherwise.

SINATRA has recently broken up hils long-time
asgoclation with HENRY SANICOIA and is presently going it
alone and has plans for Cal-Neva which according to SINATRA
and his attorney-adviser MILT'ON RUDIN (who accompanied him
to Atlantic City last summer) which include a $4,000,000
expansion of Cal-Neva, with the money possibly coming from
the Central States Teamsters Pension or Welfare funds.

The long continued associatlon of SINATRA as a
possible front for investments for noodlums of both national
and internatlional stature has lead to the bellef by this
division that a confidential source 1f established in Palm
Springs concerning SINATRA would undoubtedly develop informa-
tion of extremely valuable intelligence nature, and furnish
a plcture of top level criminal investments and operations,

Authority is requested to conduct a prelimina
survey to determine the feasibility of a misur'!nsfai%ation
“™HU SINATRA's resldence in Palm Springs, Califomia.

No action will be taken in this matter without
Bureau authority. Full security is assured.

SINATRA's home near Palm Springs has the mailing
addreas of 70-558 Wonder Palms Road, Rancho Mirage, California.
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FROM: Pirector, 78 I_£Oﬂ~33399*—fljg“-

FRANK BINATRA
AR

ReLAlet 8/20/63,

Los Angeles should take o astion whatever which
could be interpreted as investigation of Frank Sinatra, Any
requests for inveatigation should be brougght immedistely to
the Bureau's attention and no astion taken in the absence of
-paciticwtuthortsation from the Bureau,

) le'p<the Burean clomely advised of any information
coning to your sttention relating to any inguiry being
conduct!d connerninz Sinatya,

—
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SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
August 30, 1 3

Based upon the information which we
have supplied the Department
concerning Sinatra's connections with
the underworld, the Organized Crime
and Racketeering Section of the
Department assigned Macmillan to
make a review of all pertinent infor-
mation in an effort to determine
whether prosecution could be
initiated against Sinatra. The
1.os Angeles Division is being
instructed to take no action concern-
ing Sinatra in the absence of specific
authorization from the Bureau, At
such time as a request for investiga-
tion of Sipatra is received from the
Department, it will be analyzed and
recommendations made as to whether
the requested invesgtigation should be

inijtiated,
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* .,  UNITED STATES GO'““RNMENT s //g/

- Memorandum

TO IO AMAD T oo _£ncal DATE: Q /nQ /&9
LIRECTUR, DLl \Ye—-0cdY) GG/ 0)
Att: Assistant Director
| EROM J%Q%W”§AC, L0S ANGELES (92-1039) COURTNEY EVANS
s A :

‘;i Vi suwecr: pRaNK’ SINATRA MY

AR ANTIRACKETEERING i

{ On 8/27/63, Departmental Attorney DOUGLAS -
MACMILIAN, Organized Crime Section, arrived in Lod Angeles
and immedlately contacted THOMAS R, SHERIDAN, Chief,

Criminal Division, U. S. Attorney's Office at Los Angeles.,
Mr. SHERTIDAN ssid MACMITTAN was here to diacuss data which

ol s A b s P e A m mma R el e e aAnr A N s B e A e W A —

the Department has avallable on FRANK SINATRA and a number
of his associates. SHERIDAN requested Bureau Agents to be
present. .

N B /0 /6 Mq.. MAMMTTYT AN A

On 8/28/63 Mr. MACMILLAN advised that he, over a
long period of time, has been bullding up a file from ,“’/
excerpba taken from reports of the FBI and Internal -Revenw
Service®(IRS) and other agencles concerpning SINATRA, He MM L)
advised' that it appears the is some ction existing PA/ :

. aton e s . 2 2t st S .. & e &

|De'cween the rom:a:l.neo.l.e%m:el, JOSEFPHNNFISCHETTL and SINATHA )

C’ and The Villa Venlce, S TANCANA an NATRA and the
of his inquiry in this a was to solicit suggestionsm;nd
organize a atarting point in the possible interview
persq\'xy close to SINA ¢ Such persong |Yhclude

AVIS, JR., HORE and EDD ISHER and éld‘g:ho w
1nte ewing ©f RED N in connection with moneys
SKELTON all ommercial ald@t

Las Vej as

Mr. MACMILLAN sdfﬂ'he did not have authorityégg c duc
any interviews directly with SINATRA or wlith persons d
connected with SINATRA in any of SINATRA's enterprises, such as
SINATRA's attorney, accountants, or immediate staff. He did

amtr ha hod atdbhanddr o dninmed o Fha athana mambdamad 4n bha & 1
Bay HC AW QUWIVIL vy WU LNV ATR WiC VWUSIo aCHuLVIGCOWR. ik s )

B‘l L last year

-~
. -
i

lpreceding paragraph. é
Mr. SHERIDAN advised MACMILLAN tha.t the pmwf
starting point for this type of investigation would be u\ﬂ P
secure alil aocumem;ary ev:Luence such as the. contradys” /'~ R
. . BEC- 56
. 3- Bureau (AIR MAIL) ' -
rompedd 1- Los Angeles : éf/ Y Vo4
WJIM:JM [ﬂ - & 1 AHG30 1963
) { f oo »f/ ¢ sig?lﬂﬂaé%?§5 — St
' & ~206- 1, S :
Ji} R -fim i
! “NU
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LA 92-1039

ﬂ,&
sting between SINATRA and others who appeared at the
N ontainebleau Hotel, allegedly at the request of_ JOR (1[J,r
FISCHETTI. The purpose of securing the documents would Y
DE—YRat the person interviewing any of those named above ﬂ&;jz;

would be in a position to intelligently discuss specific
instances wilthout belng referred to booking agents, manager
or atforneys.

Mr. MACMILLAN also observed that he was sure
that in compiling his file he had mlissed many references
l concerning SINATRA and was consldering the possibility of
making inquiry of the Bureau at Washington, D, C., for
a complete run down on SINATRA., No commitments were made by
Bureau representatives present.

B For a portion of the time, representatives of

R IRS were present and Mr. MACMILLAN repeated essentlally
the same material that appears above. ROBERT LUND, Chief

of the Intelligence Division of IRS, told MACMILLAN that

as far as he knew, IRS was not conducting any investigation
of SINATRA other than the usual audit of returns of persons

W d Rl ATEE A A RS W WA S e \n. 5 FFwrm R waanl

in high revenue brackets.

time, does not have any organized plan of apprecach nor 1s
he quite certalin as to the goal he is attempting to achleve

} It would appear that Mr. MACMILLAN, at the present
with the information which he has accumulated.

No requests were made of the Bureau by Mr.
MACMILLAN at this time. The Bureau will be kept advised
of any specific requests he makes and also advised as to any
of his actlvitles in this area. No suggestions were
specifically requested and none were offered.
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FBI

Date: 9/4/63

Transmit the following in

~ (Type in plain text or code)
Via AIRTEL ATR MAIL

sry e e M4 _al ) _Foag_ryi._1
(FRoriy or meifiod Of Maiiing/

s

% TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ' e |
oyt AT‘I‘ Assistant Director
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92-1039) DE LOACH and L
Assistant Direc?ly %gf’wu
A, - EVANS s |
RE:  FRANK SINATRA ’

AR ANT;LRACK.& (N Sl

. Ay
<2 Tmnlraad frn tha 4in (-\ mdl ey A blia Thisians

Al dlWRwd LWL vl in G LW VJ. LILIG LUWULCGauW u.uu

« the Las Yegas Division are va rious Photostatic newspaper / 0 .
clippingd taken from the 'Los Angeles Times' and'Herald- / |
Examiner' of Los Angeles on the dates 9/1 and 9/2/63 7
concerning the current Nevada Gaming Commission inquiry on Ve
Cal-Neva Lodge operated by FRANK SINATRA. ¢4

‘vu 1"

o2
= It is realized that the clippings appearing in (@ﬁﬁ
the Log Angeles papers are from the wire services, but it L
would appear to be of some value to the Bureau to see the \77“
wlde spread coverage agd headlines that haye curred in

cithe los Angeles metrQgplitan area as a re of the public‘ﬂl‘:v
‘1 ylassociation of S IANCANA and PHYLLISMC GUIRE with i
¥ (|prak szNaTRa. J / }/ {

t N Y Also for the information of the Bureau and Las

Cd Vegas, Departmental Attorney DOUGLAS MC MILLAN is currently

gN in Los Angeles in connectlon with certain inquiries regard-
1ng the assocliation of GIANCANA and SINATRA and when any

5 Jé information concerning his activities is known, both las
N Vegas and the Bureau will be advised.

v ﬁ-@- Bﬁ?%%&?%mf’w) REC- 13 / / / j'

» X - Los Angeles / - .......... —

TWIN:m]g e - ” )
S RS P SfPi’ 1963
. aﬁ"fhﬁ ) .
a ' .y /

]
Approved: ' n@ Sent _ M PW
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NO. 158

IN CITY, Nev.,, Aug. 31 (UFI)—State

ming efficials tonfirmed today they were investi-

ating reports a top underworld fipure had been

given “red carpef treatment” at a plush Lake Tahoe

hotel-casino owned by singer Frank Sinatra,

Edward Olsen. chairman of
the Nevada Gamung Control
Board, said the wmgulry had
been underway since midJuly
to determine i Ban Giancana,

‘152, of Chlcago, had stayed at

the CalNéeva Lodpe on the
north shore of the lake.

Examiner in a phone inter-

view today that the Nevada
inquiry had tumed up “dis
crepancies in Information”
provided by witnesses
“These will have to be e
solved belore we determine -
further action,” Olsen 34 ; FRANK SINATRA
ded. -
The Nevada state gaming|=-— -
chairman refused to &say

|whether Binatra had been| N
2

quizzed “We have talked to

your own conclusions from’
that,” said Olsen.

THE ELACK BOODK -
DOndrr state gamunz laws.

uents their establlshment.
The black book wmas is
surd several years ago and
lists leading figures in the
underworld. The book
warn+ these persons are
perso}n non grata in Ne-
vada ' gambling ball. ahd
their] presence may plase
ithe joperator's License o
jeopardy. However, thob
persons may stay in hotels

{Continued or_\__l’_agr 1 Col &

which do not have gambtiing.

Giancana was Not Fegister
ed at the hotel but a gaming
spokesman said he may have
{stayed al a cabin adjacent to
‘the Cal'Neva two weekends in
July.

: “NO COMMENT™
1 Olsen declined to comment
‘on  whether Sinatra knew
iGiancans before he was b
sued a Nevada gambling
license. \

Olscn wlso refused to com-
ment on a report Giancana
land an unidentificd man
jwcre fnvolved in a fight
broken up by Einatra in the
Cal Neva :

The CalNeva 15 a season
ally licensed operation which
opens in June And closes in
Beptember  1f gtate authori-l
ties determine the hotel eal
lterrd o Giancapa,  the.
-license 15 in jropardy. How !
|ever, there is the possibilityh
Gipncana came in ton fus )
own™ and &id not frequent.
the gambling part of the op’
reration. :

e



‘Red Carpet
Areatment’ |
...H* ~> NO. 158 '-,l ls Reported .

_#CARSON CITY, Nev., Aug. 31 :(UPI)-—Stats
officials, Znlirred today they-were vinvests-
ting reports a top .underworla

i “redt carpet treatment™

However. those
| persons may stay in hojeis ‘
_!-'h_k:ubnnthng;mr.bﬁng.

gayed al & cabin adjacent to
the Cal-Neva two weekends in
July. . A
" *NO COMMENT" :
Olsen declined 1o camment
on  whether &inatra pew
Glancana before he wis tx
sued a . Nevada gambling B
license. . :
Olsen also refused 1o com.
jraent on a report Glancana
and an unidentified mman

The CalNeva-it s sessan

Iy licensed operation which
‘opens in June and closes tn
‘Beplember. If siate -authori.
tes determine the hotel eg.
tered 1o Giancana, the
license is In Jeopardy. How
ever, there 2 the Possibilit
Glancana came -t *pn his
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CARSON CITY, Nev,
ug. 31 «— The future of

Sinatra’s posh Cal-
eva castno-hotel on Lake

But the snhject of the
15 - Chicage hoodlum
Glancana ~- was ms

found. - -

And Binatra remainea 10
seclusion at his hotel.

Nevada Gaming Control

oard Charman Edward

Olsen said that Giancana. 52,

_1is Hsted in the state’s "black-

boox” of top underworld Ng-
ures, and the Cal Neva Lodge
would rsk loss of s gaming

-{license I it i proved he was

a guest there. -
A FIGAT

mid-July, when reports of a
ftight between Glancans and
an unidentified man {n
which Binatra was Bald to
have BCted 85 peacemaker)
Isifted back to his organiza
tion.

But he admitied his in-
quiry has turned up “div
crepancies” in information
supplied by wilnesses, and
indicated that ne aclion
wax coptemplated until the

1 Tarts are asoertained.

Por his oen parnl, Einatra
referred callers to a Holly-
wood attorney who flatly de
clared there was ~“no truth

rumnrs  that

Continuing on this Line, the
n|lawyer said: -

““Gur security depart

ment has not reported any

| fight such as b described,

nor do we hate sny Infor-

mation Sam Glancana visit-

{Conl. on Fagr 9, Cols 26

. —Ansecizied Press Wircslile
UNDERWORLDS SAM GIANCANA
Shown handcufiad to chair in Chicago murder inquiry
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'-Q\es and No!
About VlSlt

By ngpm

- By DAN SWINTOI\ LT
~ Mera-Exsmvintr S1aM Writer A
; CARSON CITY, Nev.,; Scpi. Z—State gaming offi
|etals today widened their probe of the reported 10-dfy
July stay of Chicago erimelord Sam Giancana at{ 8

- 4mountain chalet owned 'b3 sm"er-lmtelman Fraij;

-{8inatra.

Gaming authorities here
sald they were convinced that
no one of the reputation of
Giancana could have visited,
the Binatra hotelcasino for'
early a fortnicht without
the iop management being!
aware of his presence.

i ~@inatres himself referrrq

-all questions to a Holly-

wead atterney who said

there was absolufely *no
druth to the rumors that
any wnderworld character
; was at the lodge .. ™
| -Blate spokesmen sald Gian-
8 had a fight with an uni-
entified man during his stay,
ere,
" The ‘Hollywood : atwmcy
alse denied this. -

-*“Qur securily -depart
ment,” he said, “has not re- .
ported any fight such as Is |
described, nor do we have !
any information Sam Gian- |

i.cana wvisited the Cal-Neva !
El.odgc or the casino.” |
|

: .He also denied Sinatra had!
taken ‘part in or broken up,

fight at the lodage, ~and
Bdiled “we have not bee i
forined of any hearing '1at

(Continued on Page 9, Col. &3
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.Sinatra "‘Den‘i_es' He\
|Knew of Giancana
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~{Continued From Page 1)

volve the casino Ii-

Giancana's stay at one of
dthe chalets at Binatra’s Cal
Neva Lodge coincided with the
fessiona! appearance at

jodge of Phyllis Macguire,
ead singer of the Macgul:_'e

Ssinatra’s " multi milliondol-
lar gambling license at the
[posh Jodge may be at stake as
[a result o! the visﬂ., state om
cials say.
It was mare fike the Fourth
of July than Labor Day in
Lt.he swank casinos bordering
this Lake Tahoe gpa, thanks
[to' the flreworks provlded by
the probe.
< And the speculation was
as good as a “natural™ at the
gice tables. i
But investigators, st lesast,
have stopped speculating
aboumt several things. ;
They Insist that Gian-
;<cana, listed by the Justice
Department as one of the
“*nobles” in the Malis's re-
‘wised organization, known
as ‘“Cosa Nostra™ Our
“Thing™), spent the better
i part of 1# days amid the
-emerald, pristine innocence
§ ®f this mountain paradise.
3 " 'REPORY FIGHT
1 Giancana stayed away from
Jthe gambling tables, but cir-
culated around the - area
otherwise, they declare.

mary

ter 8L the Sinatra gaming

Besides the name Gian|his expulsion from the Desert
canz, he used one of his fre-{Inn in Las Vepas on Stale of!
gquent aliases, Sam Moore|Nevada say-s0. The case

Apparently he did not regis-jcomes to trial this month. |

resort, it was understood, ac-Jcent fire, has remained tight
cprding to state investgators.|lipped. He and Dean Martin!

P. was - learpned that Bin-are starring 1n a Labor Day |
iatraswas one of the firstishow which closes 1R al-|

covered Giancana's ﬂm m!l

the Lodge.

Binatra’s testimony, as well
as that of all persons inter-
vlewed, is being kept under
WIraps by state efficials.

However, Phylis Maguire.
who reportedly had a smglng.
engagement at the Desert Inn:
in Las Vegas following her
CalNeva appearance, can
celed the Desert Inn appear-
ance due to “ill health,” and
left Nevada.

Speculation here was that'
by failing to appear at the
Desert Inn she was also t.ech-]
nically unavailable for ques

Ward that Sinatra spokes
men  denied the extra-
mantic event surprised the

" {investigators, they said.

- Giancana is persona non f
grata sround Nevada gam- ;
bling salons for more than

one reason. He is high on |
the list of mames in a so
calied “black bBook™ which |
guming officials have is
sued to casino operators to
acguaint them with unde- I
sirable underworld charac- |
ters., i
In addition. it was learned
today, Johnny Marshall. nee
Marshall Caifano, who is re-
garded by gaming officials!
as a lieutenant in the Gian |
Cana personal empire, is su-
ing the state of Nevada Iorc
infringing on his civil rights .’
DUE FOR TRIAL

Marshall's case is based on ]

+

Sinatra, through all the re-

|qmzze6 aner officials - dis|INeva Lodge season.

i

J

e




B, CalNevs “Lodge
ers, and employes.”
But _bhe declined to say
NG COMMENY
 shether

told the Nevada Gaming

‘{Control Board is Invastigat-l.ory was not registered ‘st
ing whether ¢his . personiths hotel, but a spokesman
stayed at the lodge or at ajfor the Gaming Control
nearby cabln But we have|Board said he may have been
Ao nt atlon mz‘nmmmgmmammtum

“The big question is -
even near there. Glancans was & “red car-

“We have naot deen In-
of sny hearing that

management, or “on his own™
without trequenting the casl-
no part of the Lake Tahoe
openuon.( -

~ %he Cul'Neva Lofge, on
the north shore of the lake,
-8 s _seasomaliylicensed
eperstion which epens in
June and closes in Eeptem-
ber. . # is deitrmined
that the establishment
«catered to Glancana, Olsen
sald s license wonld def-
inltely be in jeopardy.

Another question yet to be
answered 1s whether Einatra
was acqualnted with Gipn-
cang when he was lssued a
gambling license in tha stite,

pet™ guext of the CelNevalwhere association with yper-

lwould involve the easine U
cense. If they plan such a
we have not been

thearing,
told .
. *In fact, X asked Mr. O}
a6, the chairman, if the
board -was bringing any
charges, and he gald No."~
-Alnatra sald he had
‘d*nothing to 244~ to the attor-;
ney’s statement. - .

e/ Olsen, however, contradict
Lled the attormey's statement
“lthet @0 gquestion involving
~the casino’s 1llcense was
Aknown to tF.E: CalNeva man-
agement. said:”

*We have talked to man.!
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{Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

A Guest"

f;Star. .No

'CAHBON CI'I‘Y *NEV.,
Aug. 31 — “The future of
Frank Sinatra's posh_Cal-
Neva castno-hotel: ‘on Lake .
Tahoe dangled in jeopardy
todav. -Authorized rumors
that .a- ‘notonous under-
world hgure spent }us
wewkends there. - . "

‘B&t -the . snh]ec.t o the
rumors — Chicagoe  hoodlum
Bam ‘Giancana — was o, to .
heAfnoPd L oeel ek

Sinatra. remaineci
seclusion gt hus Rote). in

Nevada Gaming: C(r trol

OArd_ <Lhajrman | E¢ ard
Cfsen sald that Gtancan ‘52,
b nstedmmestales’ Ia..k

k" ‘of top underworld ‘fig-
ures. 8nd the Cal -Nevs Lodge

would risk Joss of jts faming
Ueense 1 it g proted he was

" 4 guest there . .. o

-—— - . L e

“n FlGH'l' o

; saud the anesuga on

has| been underway sijje

mlfJuly. when repdris of' &

betreen Giancana 4nd

" unidentified ‘man ¥in

rmch 8Bmatra war gaid to

have acted 85 peacemaker)

stfted back to his or'“amza
tion.

“But be nﬂn'mu'd hls in

quiry has turned up “dis

"

erepancics™ in Information

:sgpplied by witnesses. and

- 4ndicated that no action
- acas contemplaled until the
- facts are ascertained. | -
< For his own part, Einatra
referred callers to a Holly-
word atiorney who flatly de-
clared there was "mn truth
to the rumors that any
underworld character was at
the Iodge or gol tnlo a hg t
e

nunuing oh thie lme th
layFyer said:

" 0ur secnrit)"- “depart
ent has not reported any
tight such as 1s described,
nor do we have any infor.
meation Sam Giancana visit-

{Indicate puge, ngme of
newspapes, city and state.}

—Los Angeles Examir
Page 1

Los Angeles,Calif.
— Sept 1, 1963

Date:
Cdition:
Author:
Editor:

Morning

Title:

Character;
or
Classification:

Submitiing Office:

(ﬁ') //{367

‘:EAHCHrD ISR T R
SEraatezn HiLEO

v - LUy Zel o V
- —

/7Y



R c
@ , ®
: e
}
e oo :l__’ . _T-—Iﬁ_*fﬂ_?_*d Presy Wirep win
-~ UNDERWORLD'S SAM GIANCANA
Shown handeufied to chait in Chicsne murder inquiry
LI 1
. —Herakg tum:uu Lrers
FRANK SINATRA




-.‘-
¥FD-35D (4-3-62}

f'

{Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

PR

P R e el L Tt T

s

J "Giancana is a

‘tedald keep the little bigshot
surjder surveillance.

PR A

ion limited the surveillanée
{to a single patrol car, and at-

inatra Casino
gs Llosing]
Over Gangster

F2CRYSTAL BAY, Nev. ih—
Singer ‘Frank Sinatra’s Cal-
ﬁieva-»lndge on the mnorth
‘share : of Lake .Tahoe is
threatened with closure
ding investigation of re-
ports that the club hosted a
top underworld figure late in
JUI_V.' R . : .

‘Momo Salvatore (Sam)
iancana, ‘53, -of Oak Park,
Il, Teportedly -visited the
lodge -during the - week - of
July 21-27.

friend of

r

plaints about his golf game
being disturbed dby admon-
ishing agents Lo stay at lpast
ope foursome behind hinf on
fairways. : :
it is found that thered
pet was knowingly laid
ottt for the black-booked Gi-
ancana, Sinatra's license
could be revoked.

Nevada Gaming Control
Board chairman Edward Ol.
sen was non-commitlal Satur-{,
day on the progress of the in-|,
vestigation. ' . '

- Visit Probed

Olsen would only acknowl-
edge that "the visit of that
gentleman to the lodge has
been under investigation

the week. : T
".Giancana has been under
linvestigation by the FEI for;
his alleged membership on a
12-man crime commission
which the ¥BI says conlrols
smajor underworld activity in!
the United States.

. »Spelted nt Lodge

“He s also ane of a dozen
men 'listed in the Nevada:
gaming control "black book”.
as non _grata - at
establishments which hold s
state gaming license,

Giancana was spotled at

Jthe Cal-Neva shorily alter

he had ohained a federal:
injunction in a Chicago!

rt which trimmed the
nymber of FBI agents who

#The federal court injuri:-

swered Giancana's com.

i

"land employees of the lodge.

gince late July.*

' A Chicago newspaper said
‘Sinatra broke up a fight be-
tween Giancana and another
Cal-Neva patron during Gi-
ancana's stay.

Oisen said there were cer-
tain “discrepancies® in the
stories of Giancana's stay
told by owners, managers,

Sinatra is the major stodk-
holder at the club,
! y Sinatra has held a8 Nevalla
Jiming license at the clib
ftr the past three seasons.
The lodge is open only dur-

ing the summer.

)

Sinatra Denies He

Knows About Inqui
Fragk Sinatra, reached b
telephdne at his Cal-Nev
Lodge %aid Saturday that he
had no knowledge of the

Gaming Control Board.

*I don't know a
about it," he told The Times.
*I've been busy trying to put
a show together.” )
Sinatra and singer Dean

Martin currently are doing al

show at the plush hotel-

casino on the California and
evada border.

' Asked about reports that

he broke up a fight involving

Sam Giancana — the under-

qworld figure who is the

center of the gaming board's

linvestigation —  Sinatra
|said:
*That's a Iot of bull

There's nothing to it."
Sinatra referred all ques-
tions about the investigation
to the gaming board, sayhg
If 1 y're investigutjng
they sBould be able to {ell

investigation by the Nevadal

you abqut it. Talk to thdm,

pal®

{Inaicate page, name of
newspaper, city and &tate.)

Los Rageles Times
Los Angeles Calif
Sept 1, 1963
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Jdn thae Jates 405 Gi
B portedly told the Chicago mob
' about the millions belng made
r. by Negro racketeers in South
4 Bide policy operations. Ac
fgcardo and Jack (Qreasy
f'.l‘humb) Guzik allegedly tock
& over the massive policy oper-
S ation that was said to be net-
Hting $1 million & year. Negro
legders of the racket disap
peared or were killed.
Accardo held power untll
1958, when Oiencana en-

the city's gambling, vice and
F_, other operations, mcluding

d.lcate money.

Mtrenched himself as boss of|'

t large scale investment of syn-{*

i

o —— e

- {Continued from Page n

il ¢ the CalNeva lodge or the
RN casine.

§  "Mr. Binatra poxitively has
N not engaged in any fights, or
bmkmupanyﬁsht.s,mms

& lodge as reported. ’

: ' UNPROVED
i "It is true that we have
{ A been told the Nevada Gaming
BControl Board is investigat
iE¥ing whether this person
stayed at the lodge or at a
jrearby cabln. But we have
ino information that he was
there—or even near there.

“We -have not been In-
formed of any hearing that
would involve the casino li-
cense. If they plan such a
hearing, we have not been
told

*In fact, T asked Mr, Ol
sen, the chairman, if the
board was bringing any
charges, and he said No.'”

Elnatra said he had
“nothing to add” to the attor-
ney's statement.

Olsen, however, contradict-
ed the attorney’s statement
that no question involving
the casinos lcense was
known to the Cal-Neva man
agement. He said:

“We have talked to man.

R ———r

g

e
[
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$matrﬁ ahoe

agement, CalNeva Lodge;
owners, and employes.™

NO COMMENT

definftely whether Binatra
himself had been questioned
In the ecage. "You can draw
jyour own conclusions™ he
said.
The specific Instance of &n
appearance by Giantana, now
under Investigation, involves
two weekends in July. Gian-
tana was not registered at
the hotel, but a gpokesman
for the Gaming Control
[Board said he may have been
staying in an adjacent cabin.
The big question is wheth-
er Giancana was a “red car-
pelS—pwess 0of the CalNeva

But he declined to say'

i

management, or “on his own”
without™ frequenting the casi-
no part of the Lake Tahoe
operation.

The CalNeva Lodge, on
the north shore of the lake,
s a seasonallylicensed
operation which epens in
June and closes in Septem-
ber. If it is determined
that the establishment
catered to Giancana, Olsen
said its license would def-
initely be in jeopardy.
Another guestion yet ts be i
answered is whelher Si !u‘ai
was acquainted with Q(:an-
cana when he was issueil a

gambling license in the s‘at.e
where association wnh per

- mllllnluuuul|nnn-unuuuu.u...-

el Probed

s0ns of such reputatio
would mitiga'e arainst th

soplicant

-
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which appeared in the 10/4/63 issues of the "Daily Variety"
and "Hollywood Reporter," motion picture trade publicatlons,
announcing the appointment of the captioned individual to a
newly-created post of Speclal Assistant to Presldent JACK L.
WARNER of Warner Brothers Plecturea, Inc., Burbank, California.

Any pertinent information developed concerning this
business relationship will be dbrought to Bureau's attention,
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{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

SINATRA NAMED—

FIaFu REUFREYR

). L. WARNER AIDE

3-Year Pact Also Allows
Him To Confinue His
Own Activities

Confirming speculation that started when Warners negotiated the affiliation
of Frank Siratra's Reprise Records with Warnmer Bros. Records, Jack L. Warner,
presidén B, vesterday announcsd that the company has appeinted Frank
I Sinatra to the newly created position
of “‘Special Assistanttothe President.”
Sinatra’s services in this new position
will be rendered directly to Jack War-
ner and he will be available for con-
sultation and such special assignments
- as shall be delegated to him by War-
ner, the announcement said. Sinatra
also will maintain a close liaison with
other top officials of Warners since in
this new pasition he will be involved
in all aspects of tha Warner Broe ~ar
spects of the Warner Bros. cor-
porate activity. )
- To implement Sinatra's availabili
1o Jack Warner and to enable him
fulfill his mew duties while still con
tinuing the production activities
Sinatra Enterprises, new officesare be
ing prepared at the WB studios in
Burbank to house Sinatra Enterprises.
Al of Sinatra's business activities will
be conducted from his offices at the
studio.
The announcement said that the ap-
pointment cf Sinatra to act as “‘Special
Assistant to the President’’ and the
establishment of Sinatra Enterprises
offices on the Warner lot will not only
give Frank Sinatra and Sinatra Enter-
prises a base of operations at Warners,
but will increase Sinatra's involvement
in the antire Warners operation,
Sinatra will render his services to
Warners under a three-year-contract
between Frank Sinatra and Warner
Bros. Pictures wherein he is employed
in capacities other than as an enter-
tainer, Insofar as his services as an
entertainer are concerned, those will

P Y R Sy TR [T JRSR Ry Ny nE
UL %I’EU unaer (Hw ]

Sinatra Enterprises.
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{Maunt Clipping in Space Below)

Sinatra Named
Special Ass t To
Jack L. Warner

Frank Sinatra has been ap-
pointed to newly-created post of
“special assistant to the president,”
under a three-year deal with War-
ner Bros. whereby he is employed
in eapacities other than as an en-
tertainer, WB prexy Jack L. War-
ner anncunced yesterday.

Announcement was made Aug. 8
that Sinatra would act as a con-
sultant on theatrical and tv pix,
simultaneous with merger between
Warner Bros. Records and Sinat-
ra’s Reprise Records.

Warner yesterday reported Sin-
atra’s services would be rendered
directly to him and that actor-pro-
ducer would be available for con-
sultation and such special assign-
ments as would be delegated him
by Warner. He also will maintain
a close liaison with other top WB
officials in new position in which
he will be involved, according to
Warner, “in all ‘aspects of the
Warner Bros. corporate activity.”

Sinatra will move onto lot wi

inatra Enterprises and new of-

ices will pe prepped to house
inatra unit. Announcement
clared that Sinatra’s new appoint-
ment and establishment of his
company on Warner lot “will in-
crease Sinatra’s involvement in the
ertire Warner Bros. operation.”
Insofar as his services as an en-.
tertainer are concerned, aecordin
to Warner, those will be render
urder the banner of Rimatra En-

terprisoe ’

[re—

v
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1 Dally Varlety

Hollywood, Calilf.
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t ele. Room.
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A
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TO: . Director, FBI (92-6259) ATTENTION =~ (ABSISTANT DIREQTO
. COURTNEY EVANS
/§§Q§{76§? SAC, Los Angeles (92-1039)
: A F SINATRA

ANTI-RACKETEERING

Re 933£Angeles airtel dated 8/28/63 and Bureau
=4

For the information of the Bureau, it was
ascertained on a confidential basis from THOMAS R. SHERIDAN,
Chief, Criminal Division, United States Attorney's Office,

Los Angeles, Californla, that DOUGLAS MAC MILLAN, Departmental
Attorney, who was in the Los Angeles area regarding
certain aspects of FRANK SINATRA, has now returned to the
Department of Justice following the Labor Day Weekend.

>

According to SHERIDAN, MAC MILLAN, who
originally had come to Ios Angeles with an idea of
interviewing certain prominent personalities, did not
conduct any interviews and has returned to the Washington
area to further study the material he has on hand in order
to formulate some plan of action that might be more productive
than the one that he originally proposed, that is interviewing
persons such as DEAN MARTIN, SAMMY DAVIS, Jr., DINAH SHORE,
and .EDDIE FISHER regarding the association of FRANK SINATRA
with persons such as SAMUEL M. GIANCANA and JOSEPH FISCHETTI.

_ The Bureau will be kept advised of any information
coming to the attention of this division regarding Mr.

MAC MILLAN.
Bureau X:SB /7 a0 el
/71 - Los Angeles R Y ’7[77,_4/7 ,ﬁ—
WIN/sef S e e T
(4) i , & SEP 121953
| e . =
5751 gy Gy
VT - o . )
Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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____________________________________________ D,
-
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-6259)
FROM: SAC, 1OS ANGEIES (92-1039)
§;9
: FRANK SINATRA
AR

Re Bureau airtel to lLos Angeles 9/4/63.

On 9/26/63 JAMES YOHE, Security Division, Deputy
Regional Counsel's Office, Federal Aviation Agency, 5651
Weat Manchester Boulevard, los Angeles, California, telephoned
this office, stating he had received an inquiry from
Washington (not further identified) requesting that he
identify one MORRIS JAY, or JAY MORRIS, who reportedly

==l vl Fai SN aie b Flam e e i LaE e -

pllots a plane owned by FRANK SINATRA, but 1s not recorded ;/
as a pllot. YOHE stated the only descriptive data he has «7
concerning the person 1s that he is from Bountiful, Utah. !

.
1

. prien

Indices were checked and no ldentiflable reference
on the names MORRIS JAY or JAY MORRIS could be found.

YOHE was advised that no identifiable record could
be found based on the informatlion he had supplied. YOHE
commented 1t was Just a chance he took, thinking that -
perhaps in general intelligence information this office
wmight have picked up some 1ldentifylng data on the person.
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gdecided MC MILLAN would have to attack his problem through

* review of financial records. e S

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: Director, FBI (92-6259) ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR .
COURTNEY EVANS 4

FROM: SAC, Los Angeles (92-1039) e f

RE: FRANCIS ALBERTLéENATRA, aka. {;1/{ ¢4

Frank Sinatra

BTN Ty A T TWTITATITI TR . P

ANTI-RACKETEERING

Reference lLos Angeles alrtel to Bureau dated
8/28/63; Bureau airtel to Los Angeles dated 9/4/63, and
Los Angeles alrtel to Bureau dated 9/10/63.

&
The referenced communications from ILos Angeles

reflected that DOUGALD D. MC MILLAN, Departmental.Attorney,

had come to the West Coast to consult with THOMAS R. SHERIDAN,

who 1is Chief of the Criminal Division, United States Attorney's

Office, Los Angeles and also a Special Assistant to the

Attorney General. ﬂ
Mr. MC MILLAN's visit concerned FRANK SINATRA and /

he apparently had departmental authority to do some 1nvestigé~x‘/

tive work such as interviews of some of SINATRA's assoclates,

but was precluded from any immediate contacts with SINATRA

or his staff. Hls mrpose was to attempt the establishment of

a tie-in of SINATRA with JOSEPH FISCHETTI and SAMUEL “MOONEY"

GIANCANA and the current IRS investigation entitled "The

Fontainbleu Complex" at Miami.

To do this, Mr. MC MILLAN had apparently reviewed
all‘ggailable data on SINATRA from FBI reports, IRS,
NarcOtics, etec., which flle was left with SHERIDAN when they
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LA 92-1039

These financial records would, in essence, be
composed of payments made by the Fontainbleu to SINATRA
which have been denied by SINATRA.

On a confidentlal basis locally, it has been
learned that the Intelligence Division of IRS, Los Angeles,
has been requested wilthin the past several weeks by their
National Headquarters, to lnvestigate this particular
aspect with apparent instructions to send the necessary
personnel to Miami in order to complete this particular
phase.

Mr. THOMAS SHERIDAN, identified previously, 1n
this connection on an extremely confidential basis, made
MC MILLAN's file available for review and he does not
desire either MC MILLAN or the Department to be aware of
this. Mr., SHERIDAN advised that the file had been left in
his possesgsion for analysls as he, SHERIDAN, wlll be

madiirmidme &n Fha LWUnohdnedam anans fn Flha mansw adkireea A wed 77
W idlllali, wiJ vile naalllilip Wil Ql'Ta -Lkl Ullc 111Gl .LU.UU.J.G G]u W*J-J-

be asked to comment on the materlial contained therein.

A review of this flle reflects that Mr. MC MILLAN
has apparently carefully compiled all references to SINATRA
and his relationship to hoodlums that have been available
to the Department from the FBI, IRS and other agencies. It
was also noted in reading the flle that there i1s an apparent
violation on the part of SINATRA of Title 18, Section 1001
involving an affidavit given to Special Agent VERNON LYNCH,
IRS, los Angeles, in 1959 wherein SINATRA denies the presence
of SAMUEL QGIANCANA at the Claridge Hotel in July and August,
1959, Set out herein 1s the affidavit in question:

Are you ‘acqualnted with a Mr. Sam Glancana?

I am.

How long have you known the gentleman?

. A couple of years. A 1little under a couple of years.
Approximately when did you first meet Mr. Glancana?

. March 11, I think, 1958.

> o P o > @
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"R. Where did this meeting take place?
A, In the Fountainebleau Hotel.
Q. Miami Beach, Florida?

A. Yes.

Q.' Have you ever had any business deallings with Mr.

Giancana?

A. None

Q. Has thils relationship been stricily social?

A. Yes

Q:- Has Mr. Giancana ever approached you in connection
with any financlal business proposition?

A. No.

Q. When was the last time you saw Mr. Giancana?

A Sometime early in August.

Q. 19597
A. At the Chicago Alrport, 1959.

Q. Mr. Slnatra, in regard to the previous interview which we
had with you on November 6, 1959, at your attorney's

office, at that time you supplied information substantially
as follows: That your relationship with Mr. Gilancana

was stricfly friendly; that you had seen him approxi-
mately 6 to 10 times, several of these meetings having
taken place at the Sands Hotel, las Vegas, Nevada,

where you were appearing at the time.
A. Yes.
Q. That you had considered Mr. Giancana more or less a

fan of yours; that you possess no knowledge as to
Mr. Glancana's business activities; that you have



LA 92-1039

never been approached by Mr. Glancana with a
financial proposition. Is that correct?

A. That is absolutely correct.

Q. Do you have any way of knowing at this time how

: Mr. Glancana would have come into posdession of
your unpublished home phone number, CR 4-2368,
listen to you at 2666 Bowmont Drive, Beverly
Hills, California? Can you give us information
as to how he may have come ---

A. I gave 1t to him.

Q. Was there anything specific that you recall with
reference to giving him this phone number?

A. Not at all. I give my phone number to many people.

Q. Would thils likewlse be true of your CRestview
5-4977, Oxford Publications, Inc., the unpublished
number, TExas 0-8701, your unpublished phone at
Metro Goldwyn Studlos?

A. Yes,

Q. Was there any speclfic purpose that you had given
these numbers to Mr. Glancana?

A. None.

Q. y Mr. Sinatra, information has come to our attention
that during the period July 25, 1959 to August 2,
1959, you were staying at the Hotel Claridge,
~ Atlantic Clty, New Jersey, and at that time you had
— rentednumerous rooms at this hotel and had given

a party which was attended by Mr. Glancana. Is
that correct?

A, ] No.

Q. Were you staying at the Claridge at that time?
A, Yes,

/s5¢
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Q. | Has Mr. Glancana attended any parties glven by
you, Mr. Sinatra?

A. | No,

Q. With reference to the last Interview, at that time
you gupplied information that the occasion of your
last meeting with Mr. Glancana was in Chicago and
at that time you had contacted Mr. Glancana for
the purpose of making arrangements to have him
transfer your luggage from the alrport to the
train in Chicago. - Is that correct?

A. I guess so, except one little thing. I don't
remember calling him because I don't know where to
call him. Apparently --- I have to guess, but
apparently he called me; that is probably what
happened. I don't remember calling him. I wouldn't
know where to call him.

@. Have you ever had occasion to vislt Mr. Giancana
at his residence in Chicago?

No.
Q. Do you know where he lives?
No.™

To substantiate the information of the violation
are the following exerpts from FBI reportsa:

Pages 89-90 of September 12, 1960, ort
entitled "Samuel M. @Glancana" prepared by SA
Jr., Chiecago Of : Bufile 92-3171, Field ce File G2-349,
reflected that w\rised on September 16, 1959 that

he had recently been tc the Claridge Hotel in Atlantic City,
New Jersey, in order to see Frank Sinatra and was told

SINATRA had reserved the entire first floor of the hotel.

The informant stated when they got off the elevator on’ the
first floor they were approached by two "tough ~looking

men" and asked for identification and purpose of their visit.
The informant stated one individual in SINATRA's suite at

this hotel was identified to him as JOSEPH RISCHETTI, described
as the "well known hoodlum from Miami." -

S /57
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Page 6 of July 13, 1962, FE
"Samuel M. Glancana" prepared by SA
Chicago Cfflce B
reported that

Y
L70

She stated
a approx ely eighteen she became employed as a
professional dancer,- appearing in chorus”lines at varjous

she became acqualinted with FRANK SINATRA during
approximately 1958. During this period she traveled throughout the
country and worked for some time at the Tropicana and Riviera
Hotels 1n Las Vegas.

)

In July, 1959, she attended a party given by FRANK

SINATRA 4in Atlantic City, New Jersey, at the Clarlidge Hotel.
SINATRA at that time was appearing at the 500 Club as the
featured entertainer. The party referred to lasted approximately
two weeks and normally started at about 8:00 PM and

le1D

|

‘ H ane mentioned other persons in attendance at This
aitalr, in addition to the ones mentioned above, as actress
\ NATALIE WOOD, actor ROBERT WAGNER, then the husband of NATALIE

WOOD, ROCCO FISCHETTI, his brother, JOSEPH FISCHETTI, JOEN
FPOREMAN (true name JOHN FORMUSA) and PAUL "SKINNY" D'AMATO.

' ad
B7¢  ident

7
k0 Fand she is presently located 1n
geles,

/53
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Also in connectlon with this matter, the Newark
Division in October, 1959, by airtel dated 10/28/59,
vislon, AR., advised that
bic. at the Claridge Hotel, had been
'b-qD assigned to the SINATRA party from 7/25 - 8/2/59 and had
identified the photograph of SAM GIANCANA as closely resembling
|an individual visiting the SINATRA party on two or three =
occaslons,

It would appear from the discussion with MC MILLAN
mentioned earller and from his proposed plan of attack,
that 1t appeared violation in this area has been overlooked.
It 1s felt that Mr. SHERIDAN when reviewing the file will

Anrrhbad o kla A ~ar - PLAncd b md
| undoubtedly no® the discrepancy between the afflidavif and

information attributed to FBI reports. It i1s believed that
he willl then ask the FBI to conduct certain investigation
in order to resolve the matter.

There are several courses of action that appear to be
appropriate at this time, that is:

l. Point cut the afflidavit to Mr. SHERIDAN and th
a

e
hgssiblg violation as set forth in FBI reports and secur a prose-~

cutive opinion prior to any investigation.

2. Advise Mr. SHERIDAN of this material and indicate
to him the identity of witnesses who could possibly substantiate
any violation and let IRS, Intelligence handle the matter,

It 18 recommended by the Los Angeles Divislon that
this matter be pointed out to Mr..SHERIDAN, secure his opinion
as to progecutlve possibllities and have him contget the department
for clearance to investigate and the FBI do the investigating.

This course is recommended on the grounds that
SINATRA at the present time 1s under heavy pressure from the
authorities at Las Vegas regarding his assoclation with
GIANCANA and 1if investigation is warranted it would mean
that a Grand Jury could possibly be convened at Los Angeles
and GIANCANA, JOSEPH FISCHETTI and other personalities present
at the 1959 meeting could be brought before the Grand Jury
in this area. The Bureau is requested to advise as expeditiously
as possible in this matter.

o /57
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Based on information which we have supplied the Department
concerning Sinatra's connection with the underworld, the Organized
Crime and Racketeering Section of the Department assigned Departmental

. W TR w e

,Atturuey Dougald D. McMillan to review all available information on

S

Sinatra to determine whether prosecution could be initiated against
Sinatra.

McMillan has been in contact with Thomas R. Sheridan, Chief
of the Criminal Division, United States Attorney's Office, Los Angeles,
and also a special assistant to the Attorney Gemeral, McMillan left
his file on Sinatra with Sheridan in which he had apparently compiled

lall available data on Sinatra from FBI, Internal Revenue Service (IRS),
and Federal Bureau of Narcotics reports. Sheridan, on an extremely
confidential basis, made this file available to our Los Angeles Office
for reviewing, indicating that he did not desire that the Department

or McMillan become aware of this. ﬁ/
In reviewing this file, Los Angeles noted a possible Frau

Against the Government violation in connection with apparently /false
3{' statements made by Sinatra in an affidavit given to IRS, Los

in 1959, . In this statement Sinatra denied the presence of S iancana
at a party in the Claridge Hotel, Atlantic City, New Jersey,” in July,
1959. “.However, in our investigation of Sam Giancana we interviewed a

3 B FDo ad Sed D3 Ehle was present at tkh B y

t.i.Séhet'u' . s CH - o
RECOMMERDATION OF SAC, LOS ANGELES T,
T A

SAC, Los Angeles recommends that this possible violation be

brought to the attention of Mr. Sheridan and his opinion as to prose-

cution secured. SAC, Los Angeles polnts oyt if investigation is ;2 '

[
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) Memorandum to Mr., Belmont
oy Re: Frank Sinatra
Co Anti-Racketeering

warranted a grand jury could possibly be convened at Los Angeles and
Giancana, Joseph Fischetti and other personalities present at the
1959 meeting could be brought before the grand jury.

ACTION

e Los Angeles 1s being authorized to bring this possible viola-
ke tion to the attention of the United States Attorney's Office at

Los Angeles but to point out that any request for investigation should

be channeled through the Department.

’ Los Angeles is also being instructed to conduct no investi-

‘ gation in the absence of specific authorization from the Bureau.
Should any future request for investigation of Sinatra be received
from the Department, it will be unalyzed and recommendations made,

e /

£ | e/



Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
Casper
Callahen
Coatad
Deloach
Evans
Gale
Rosen
Sallivan
Tave!

Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

10/19/63

Airtel

To: B8AC, Los Angeles (92-1039)
From: Director, FBl (92-62359)

‘I:IICII SINATRA, aka

Re Los Angeles airtel 10/7/83.

You are authorized to discuss the possible Fraud
Against the Government violation with Thomas R. Skeridan of
the Los Angeles United States Attormey's Office. You should
point out to Sheridan, however, that aay request for FBI
isvestigation should be submitted to the Bureau through the

Department .,
Los Angeles, meaawhkile, should coaduct no investi-

gatiom whatever which could bs iaterpreted as investigation

of Frank Sisatra ia the absence of specific autherisation
from the Bureau.

Advise Bureau results of

your discussion with
Nr. Sheridan. )

dated 10-9-63.

NOTE: See Evans to Bglmont memo, same caption,/’samexdste. VFL:asg.

i
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FD-

Transmit the following in

36 {Rev. 12-13-56) - oy

FBI

Date:11/4/63

{Type in plain tht or qode) L

A I i T E L - - -—A-I— e e
(Pnamy or Jletho f Ma:ling)
70: Director, FBI (92-6259)*?-_,
FROM: SAC, Los Angeles (92-1039)
RE: FRANCIS ALBERT SINATRA,aka. &

1

ANTI-RACKETEERING

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau dated 10/7/63
and Bureau sirtel to lLos Angeles dated 1Q/1Q/53 |

The material relating to the possible violation
of Title 18, Section 1001 was brought to the attentiom
of Speclal Assistant to the Attorney General, THOMAS R.
SHERIDAN at Ios Angeles on 10/29/63 and Mr, SHERIDAN advised
that in his opinion this was an apparent, though a minor.
violation of Title 18, Section 1001, and of itself, im
his opinion, was not surficient to warrant 2 prosecutive
effort. He added that this, of course, could be added

to other charges of a more substantlal nature if and uhen
such charges were ever developed in the future. . . .

He advised that this matter 1s now kmown to
DOUGALD MC MILLAN@uf the Departnent and he concurs in thia

J’ﬁ«wo‘:mmn:

1!

L
— ) It lf-f.
/<§) Bureau
los Angeles

WIN/sef ,

"-‘?"l?f

N 'WII(P“HL¢4I¢; N\ s
Approv;& Sent‘- —— . '; 4\. : M per o

Spec1 in Charqe' & Juve N




» ” . LW . - m—?
- Lachr_____

- NITED STATES .»(;+ERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUST *

Memorandum . 2

Director ~ pate:  Aprill2,1363

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fred M. Vinson, Jr. FMV:GS:mp

Assistant Attorney General 82-012 _
Criminal Division : i

Electmonic Surveillance
Fr inatra

Wonder Palms Eoad
Tamarisk Country Club

Cathedral City, California

RcFerfd
to TRS Bureau renorts contain cons:.derable J.nformatlon w1th respect
to 1 to Sinatrats actiyi

organized crime.

3
e possibility that some of the information might have co
electronic surveillance and thus should not be read by the

_ Therefore, we would appreciate your advising us:

(a) TWhether he appears to be present at, or a partlclpan(ﬂ
in, conversations overheard in any electronic survelllance by your

agency.
(b) If he was, did the electronic surveillance consist
of wiretapping or an electronic eavesdropping device? b\
(c) If the latter, please advise us of the method of r“\
entry utilized in the placement of the device.
fAY “me +he information from anv such device dissemd:
. \H/ Jho LiE LU OIMaLlon LTom any Sull: device disseminated
in any manner to any other agency? If so, when and to whom.

o—**j‘& AN REC- 74 b
ce ' 15 APR ¥ 1958 f
W S "F-‘ .

' _TOLSON
_ , 1968 COPY MADE TOR MR. TOLSO




(e) Did the information from any such device appear
directly or indirectly in any reports made in reference to the
individual by your agency. If so, would you please advise us

of the reports in which such information aoneared and if the
W & r Nk WPl ek Fradd,Wwrid o AL S e e W e A W S A ur‘tluudu WA AL AL bl WAL

information was attributed to a "T* symbol, the designation of
that symbol in the pertinent report.

/635
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«CIAL INVESTIGAT 'E DIVISION -
- - April 12, 1968

Reperrd —
v =P C '

T S, opart-
’ ever, desires to insure that

information concerning Sinatra which
may have emapated from a microphone

ade available to
They,
erefore, request appropriate check
of our records to identify any infor-
mation in our files concerning Sinatra
which may have emanated from an elec-
tronic surveillance, - Appropriate
check will be made and a reply pre-
pared for the Department,

A,
Y

-5
™
1
Cb
ci
c.
~)
[ ]
)

" pmrereas .




MALEB A
APR291968

COMM-FBI

Tolson
DELM¥_
Mohr —1—

nrad

Fosen > @&
Sellivan — D&
Tave!

Trotter

Tele. Room — B

MY L

Holmes
Sandy

e

-@E‘ch__

The Attoraey Gemeral April 29, 1968

Direc 1 - Mr. Deloach
t?t' sl l - Mr. Gale
9, 1 - Mr. Staffeld
FRANK SINATRA 1 - Mr. Decker

ELECIRONIC SUKVEILLANCE

Reference is ande to meworandum of iMr. Fred K.
dated April 12, 1968.

A review of our recerds revesls that FPrask Sisstra ~
was bot the subject of direct electrusic surveillance coverage

5
. It is moted that the FBI maintained nicrephons ;

coverage within am area ¢f Puccini’s Restauraant, 991 K, l. ‘
79th Street, Nisui, Floride, betwees February 33, 1963, amd g
nade pursuaat to the gemeral asutherity ef the Attermey ral. §

Os Mareh 28, 1963, conversation
this source indicated that Simatrs was expeeted to arrive at thisf)
restanrsnt ithat evening with Joo Fisehetti, Nisni weodinn.
Phynieal surveillanee by Ageats of eur Nismi 02fice deteruined
that Binatra did eater Puceini's Restsurant with Pischetti
& few hours later. Ne physical umnnm was conducted
within the restauraat at that tise. YThe abeve anicrephone
.umduutunimlium'nm“mmhmu
timt ovening. A mm pextion of a meniteored conversa-
tiss attributed semarks to Fisshatts mg Simatya's tyavsl

Viason, Jr., Assistant Attorasy ocnnl. Criminal Division, ‘

by this Buream. 4

July 22, 1963. This imstallatiea, isvelving m.

during the evening of Narch 36, 1963, and departed with Yischetti

| at 2 convernatieon direstly covered by the seures
S

mummmmmm;umummwu'a

uneortainty vhether he 14 socenpan “7.;‘?(; 2. ravel.
' it is assused mlomﬁ sade Emn?r"' renic

u;nilm chacks with other agencies mu( tM mpttm
mmm

1 - The Deputy Attermsy Gemeral

1 - ur, ¥. Visson, Jr. {/ %—)7'

4 AP“ o\ l.a J

Ans t Attermey

See Ngge

TJE:m

9 V{/ML
/[ 77
/ O/



L e vl B

s e e e e

The Attorney General

NOTE: In referenced memorandum, the Criminal Division

advised that S8inatra is currently the subject of an investiga-
tion being conducted by the Internal Revenue Service and made
request for information regarding possible electronic surveillance
coverage of Sinatra, A review of appropriate records revealed
that though Sinatra was present at Puccini's Restaurant during
March 26, 1962, where the Miami Office was maintaining microphone
coverage, 81natrs's voice was not monitored nor.was he. known. io,
be present at conversation covered by the microphone source.

This letter furnishes information along these lines in response
to the inquiry from the Criminal Pivision.




April 15, 1968

Airtel
To: BSACs, Atlanta -~ Enc. Newark - Enc.
Buftalo -~ Enc. New York - REnc.
Chicago ~ Enc. Philadelphia ~ Enc.
[ Cleveland ~ Enc. 8t, Louis - Enc.
/ Detroit - Enc. San ¥Francisco - Enc.
//7/ Las Vegas - Enc. San Diego - Enc,
los Angeles -~ Enc. Washington Field - Enc,
Miami - Enc,
From: Dirsctor, FBI

#‘?7@?

Enclosed is a copy of Department l-morandul dated
April 12, 1968, requesting an electronic surveillance check on
the captioned individual, Your reviews should be conducted

nuysuant tn the farmat mat forth in ths -nnIm-d n-?nvt-nnt

B W e m—an w VA, awawmew W S W

moemorandun. You will note that the boplrt-.nt'l request in this
inatance does not require the submission of logs.

MALED &7 REC- 44 — .,
APRI 6 1968 EX.105 ?;j - é/Z /*- e
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Bishop
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FD-36 {(Rev. 5-22-64)

FBl
Date: 4/16/68

Transmit the following in
{Type in plaintext or code) —:
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - RECGISTERED MAIL . !
{Priority) !
" TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
r/ . FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-100-Sub 2) " JUNE"
I ELSUR //

FRANK SINATRA
¢(EUDED 14/18/68)

ReBuairtel, 4/15/68,

clpant in any Elsur of Buffalo O0ffice.

(;:i Bureau (AM-RM)
- Buffalo

GRM:bab

N
(4) &
B4
o

i b bk \

Captioned individual not present at nor a parti-

Apprové:u‘ I\ A !\\ Sent

ecial Ac}env‘i,n Ehcrge

6 MAY 131958




FD-36 (0 "V, §.22-64)

FBI
Date: 4/16/68

|
|
|
|
l
|
!
|
|
|
|
Transmit the following in ‘ll
l
i
3
|
L

{Type in plaintext or codel
Vig AIRTEL '
(Priority)
TO: Director, FBI
By i{T FROM: SAC, Miami (66-1266) JUNE

b2
b

6

SUBJECT: ELSUR,
FRANKﬁglNATRA
BUDED 4/18/68

ReBuairtel dated 4/15/68, captioned as above, re-
questing electronic surveillance check on captioned individual.

In connection with the Anti-Racketeering investiga-
tion of JOSEPH FISCHETTI aka, Miami installed an eavesdropping

device in . 79th St,, Miami,
Florida,

On 3/26/62, FRANK SINATRA and FISCHETTI came to
Puccini's Restaurant for dinner and parts of the conversation ~
were overheard concerning his, SINATRA's, returning to Los
Angeles and the airport being "fogged in," and they discussegéf
the posgibility of chartering a plane to New Orleans. It wa
general conversation and nothing was disseminated nor learmned
of value,

Enclosed is the original and 3 coplies of a letter-
head memorandum syit for dissemination complying with the
request of Depart 1 Memo dated 4/12/68.

N

€§7- Bureau (Enc.: M-RN)
2 - Miami (1 - 92499 Sub I1I)

!(II’S: amc \ @ REC- 4 Vo /, / (/’ // !/ %/
oG L
e 1T ST

ey

‘\

i
r
2o

*#/
\ Approved: T Sent M Pe&n{\

cia gm&ge
MAY 131968

Y
)7/



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Miami, Florida

File No.

April 16, 1968

FRANK SINATRA

The following are answers to the questions set

forth in Departmental Memorandum dated April 12, 1968,
from Fred M. Vinson, Jr., Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Division,

(a) Yes

(b) Eavesdropping

(c) ‘Prespassing

(d) No
(e) No

/72



FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64)

FBI
Date: u4-16-68

(Type in plaintext or code/
AIR TEL

Transmit the following in
|
!
|

(Priority)

o ()/( TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, SAN DIEGO (66-96) (RUC)
ELSU@
FRANKSINATRA
BUDED 4-18-68
“ReBuairtel 4-15-68,

No record of captioned subject in ELSUR indices,
San Diego Division.

[E)- Bureau - AM; REGISTERED

_ SD
JDA:jeb
(4)
Py r} P
TEAE /!é/-'/f
CARCR S
EX-105 1 “7‘2*5 G196
&,
3 <Y

- e@é."‘?%

! - . P .
Approvp ? /(, bei 2 Sent M  Per )
a7

Oir 57 5 13‘5;;?":1 Agent in Charge / 7/?




FD-36 (Hev. 5-22-64)

|

!

|

|

|

!

FBI |
Date: 4/16/68 :
|

4

|

|

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or codel

& T Ty TIY —— e ke e IT_‘

Vie ____ALATEL
{Priority)

T e e ——— i —— e —— ey —— it — T ——— e o — —————— . —— —— —

S/( TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62=318)

SAC, PHILADELPHIA (92-2080)(RUC)

L oo Y ]

BUDED: 4/18/68

Re Bureau Alrtel to Atlanta dated 4/15/68.

Review of Philadelphia electronic indices failed
to show that FRANK SINATRA was present at or a participant
in conversations overheard by any electronic surveil lance
by the Phlladelphia Office. :

\:3.g'Bureau(62~318)(REGULAR MAIL)

1 - Philadelphia(92-2080) K
PBG: rde
(4)

ReC- M 7cj'/é é,é 7 /¢

FX-105 16 1968

Ll s

Approved: J’l}r] Sent M

9 9 “'5‘\{ 3 1§B§ial Agent in Charge




FD-36 {Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI

bute;  4/16/68

Transmit the following in
{Type in plaintext or codel

Via —___ALKIERL

O

—— )
________________________________ e e e e e
4\ T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (62=318)
FROM: SAC, NEWARK (66-1338)
FRANK SINATRA
TRANK ¢

RE: Buairtel 4/15/68

FRANK SINATRA was mever the subject of, overheard
on, or participated in any conversation oan any ELSUR in the

Newark Division;

/\

REp. u

S~
g~
1_
™~
N

G-

EX-10; ;zg -
12 A 1368
n C BlShOD . - e——— ——
;:.’g.'- Bureau
e
s Pre

P

.
\ A &

. v
“.7 Approved: \| Sent M  Per

9 9 1 1955 pkcial Agent in Cl'.large / 7 5.




i+ oA L

FD-36 {(Hev. 5-22-B4)

|
|
|
|
|
|
FBI :
Date:  4/16/68 |
:
|
:
|

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)

{Priority)

6 / TO: Director, FBI.(BZ=3F&y

y FROM ; SAC, CLEVELAND (66-5396) (RUC)
ﬂ%/ RE: ELSU%C%
FRANK-SINATRA

BUDED: 4/18/68
ReBuairtel, 4/15/68.

at or a participant in conversations.

@Bﬂfgau
- Cleveland

JFK/mls
(1)

Cleveland elsur indices negative re SINATRA present

WLL' OLM;/‘ Sent M /ﬁ PN

/. Apprqved: V.
9 9 i;?,é,f I 3 ]mial Agent in Charge



FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64}

|
l
i
i
{
1
FBI {
Date: 4/17/68 |
|
Transmit the follewing in i |
{ Type in plaintext or code/ :
AIRTEL i
Via i
(Priority) |
e e e e e e ——_——_——_——_—————_—_—_—_—————_————_—— — ————— — — = ) I
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
't -
!.
i/ FROM: SAC, DETROIT (92-1600-Sub 2)
i) y,
i/ y
_ELBUR
FRANK SINATRA

(Buded: 4/18/68)

ReBuairtel, 4/15/68.

No Detroit Elsur coverage on above-captioned
individual,

1l - Detroit

PS :PM e
(4)

REC- 44 %2 54?_2"/7
EX-IUJ' —_—_-1953

g
¢ &

.
g

/‘SY’EO.W‘

A?grovedlw Sent M
AR ial Agent in Charge

/777
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FD-36 {Rev. 12-13-56)

I
|
|
|
] |
FBI ||
i
i
Date: )_;/17/68 1

1

Transmit the following in )

{Type in plain text or code)

|

|

i

Vig _ AIRTEL AIRMAIL |
(Priority or Method of Mailing) [

p TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 68=%%&)
/2 | srom: W} sac, ATLANTA (66-825)
!,‘0“" | \L"“/

A ELSUR /;

FRANK SINATRA

ReBuairtel to Atlanta 4/15/68.

Atlanta Hsur search negative.

b}
o, - BioP

/3.) Bureau (RM)

1- Atlanta
AGS:Jhs

(4
7

2

o
App;‘gye_c!: A Sent M

1
)
9 9 li.at &0 1%&icl Agent in Charge




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI
Date: 4/17/68

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)

vie AIRTEL AIRMAIL
{Priority)
6,( TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62~3TI8J
T F FROM : SAC, ST. LOUIS (66-2473) (RUC)
ELSUI%/;
FRANK SINATRA

Buded: 4/18/68

ELSUR conducted by this office.

ReBuairtel to Atlanta, etc., 4/15/68.
A review of the ELSUR files of the St. Louis

Division fails to indicate captioned individual was
the subject of, present at, or a participant in any

- Bureau (AiRMAIL) REC- 44
RLEE;I‘E Louis 72 éé'}j"’g/

(4)
£A-105
\:‘ “) \:a
VR
AFprove hl‘)l':' Sent
9 R vms!\gent in Charge

- Tay
LN

B e e S e s W



i)

e B A
bl
D Tale ¥
P {a' i Mase Hoouoe
;) I Miss Gandy.__
P’ l..m
FBI WASH DC %
FBI CHICAGO

99 may 1§b 1968

451 PM DEFERRED 4/17/68 JLS
TO DIREQTOR (&2=3183

" ~L MSAMA O
Ul vmiuvhaguy A7

Q

ELSUR, FRANK SINATRA.

rmn

4
BUDED APRIL EIGHTEEN NEXT. k

TEL APRIL FIFTEEN LAST.

DER |
[ =4

n b

P
)

T
F

-

CHICAGO SPECIAL INDICES FAIL TO REFLECT THAT FRANK SINATRA
WAS EVER PRESENT AT AND/OR MONITORED OVER CHICAGO ELSUR SOURCES.
THEREFORE, ALL ITEMS RAISED IN REBUAIRTEL AND IN EXHIBIT B .
ATTACHMENT OF BUAIRTEL DATED JANUARY ONE SIXTY SEVEN ARE ANSWERED

IN NEGATIVE, REC- 44 6/0’2 { ﬂ?"/yéjoy
END

Lce EX-105 1= MAY © 1968

FBI WASH DC

| A
&1

A

Lt e s o o eI S g P £ B o, ERT My e e T

/90



./!
7,'WASHDC

NR --B2-~
<] ﬁf URGENT 41/17/68 TRB
T0 DIRECTOR

cxsnc ED)

Fnca SAN’FRANCISCO (66=672B) 1P

EszﬁﬁffféﬁifgigaxaA

A};R 17196“8;
ENCIPHERED

(

2/35 PM PST RB

i

RE BUAIRTEL APRIL FIFTEEN, ONE NINE SIX EIGHT.

EIGHTEEN.

Mr.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
| Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Tele. Room
Miss Holmes .
Mias Gandy.

Tolson ...
Delinach. ..
Mohr....
Bishop ...
Casper...—..
Callizhan..._-

Conrad
Fel
Gale. .
Rose
Sulliv¥n__.

Tavel
Trotter .

' I—-—-————

AN ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE INDICIES CHECK BY SAN FRANCISCO
REVEALS TWO REFERENCES TO CAPTIONED INDIVIDUAL, BOTH OF WHICH

REVEAL THAT HIS NAME 1S MERELY MENTIONED.
THEREFORE, ANSWER TO ITEM A OF THE DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

DATED APRIL TWELVE, ONE NINE SIX EIGHT, IS "NO" Z

E ARE NOT APPLICABLE.
END
BUPK//
MKP
FBI WASH DC
a((/
6 M \3\963

e
EX-105

EMS B THROUGH

(7 7

BUDED APRIL

15 MAY O 1968




Mr. Tolanh. e —
FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64) sip fteloach oo
Mr, A
e, D
Mr, Casp

x
AR § AL €
At FBI E Mr.
wh ;/ B My Fai
| Date:  4/17/68 § . Gl
- B oMe. sulihs
Transmit the following in I ii: Tav
{Type in plaintext or code) :‘ Mr.
- Tele. Room. ——
Via AIRTEL _!i Meiri; H-::h:lcs ________
{Priority) 1{ Miss Gandy..... _
e e e e o e e . . ———— A o ——— s —— —— T i —— e — A e = == _"'___';_:._-._:'_..'..':J
/ﬂ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI v
- FROM: SAC, WFO (66-779-Sub G)
ELSUiﬁ
FRANK”SINATRA

BUDED 4/18/68

ReBuairtel 4/15/68, enclosing Department memorandum
dated 4/12/63 requesting Elsur check on captioned
individual.

Elsur check at WFO disclosed no information falling

within the categories set forth in referenced
Department memorandum.

@ Bureau REC_- 44
~ WFO

s o 42/ 2T

SFTETITMID  CEIEWRLAL:  mbeaha . -

(%)
P B KAy O 10
AIRTEL
/0
Approved:}t' / {\W/ Sent M Per
Q O e ,) \ Special Agent in Charge
90 12719 1968




FD-36 {Rev. 5-22-84)

Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: L4/17/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL
{Priority)
e e e e  ———_————_—E——_———— — —————E———————— —————— L e ——
F i
4
/ﬂﬂ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI £&amiafd JUNE
‘ FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (92-u4564)

SUBJECT: ELSUR

Re Buairtel,

FRANKCgINATRA
Buded 4/18/68

4/15/68.

The captioned individual does not appear to be4z
present at, or a partlicipant in, conversations overheard
in any electronic surveillance by the NYO of the FBI.

0 R R

REC- 44
EX-105

(i)— Bureau (RM)

~ New York
CCB:lor
(4)
. @g\o‘(’
N2
\Approved Sent Per

6 MAY 1 3 196 ecml £gent in Charge




\
6 t:’?&%mvﬁg pec;c‘xl Agent

FD.36 (Rev, 5-22-84)

Transmit the following in

FBI
4 /17/68

Date:

{Type in plaintext or code!

Re Buairtel [j/15/68.

Review of Los Angeles special elsur_igdices.
fails to show that SINATRA present at or part%01pant in
conversations monitored by Los Angeles elsur installations.

Vie __ AIRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED
{Priority)
________________________________________________ L —
[
f J"[}NE"
¢q
/ TO:  DIRECTOR, FBT {63338
{'f FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (94-430 B)
RE:  ELSUR
FRANKCSINATRA

» - Bureau
- Los Angeles
RKS/mjg
()
| ‘§?§J~ A ;7"6;22é;
2105 e
10D T e
e.\%'(\OQ ——
oo __xEe
seo) per. e
o 1:/4‘ Sent M Per

in Charge




FD-36 (Rev, 5-22.64)

Transmit the following in

FBI
Date: 4/18/68

N R E

FRANK CSINATRA
BUDED: 4/18/68

ReBuairtel, 4/15/68.

.. Check of Las Vegas misur indices for the name
FRANK SINATRA reflects the following informationmn:

A. No
B. NA i
C. NA / /
D. NA C
B NA
RE Y / o 7
“4 /.,7 A / B 07/
¢ 3.~ Bureau (RM) (AMSD) LU
“’? - Las Vegas 10“’%‘1983
MBP:alf
(4) —— —
C. C. - B'\Shoﬁ

- T AJAML’_ETT;'%' '

{Type in plaintext or code)
Vi AIRTEL
{Priority)}
e e e ————— e ——— —————_— ) I =
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI J 1] N E

FROM: SAC, MIAMI

ELSUR{)
F SINATRA

BUDED 4/18/68

(66-1266)

ReBuairtel 4/15/68 captioned as above,
requesting electrohic surveillance check on captioned
individual,

In connection with the Anti-Racketeering
investigation of JOSEPH FISCHETTI aka., liani installed
an electronics eavesdropping device in T

iil il EI 79th Street, Miami, Florida,

In 3/62, the source for several days reported
excitement in the restaurant to the extent that SINATRA
was expected to dine at Puccini's. The log for 3/26/62
shows that SINATRA came to the restaurant for dinner with
JOE FISCHETTI. The source reported general conversation
by employees indicating SINATRA was in the establishment
and was reportedly returning to Los Angeles, but anticipating
trouble as the airport was fogged in.

Although a surveillance of Puccini's Restaurant
on the said night disclosed fhat he did arrive and depart
with JOE FISCHETTI, SINATRA 8 not monitored at any time,

nor were any known conversat

g'\Weard at which he was present.
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MM 66-1266

Due to the lateness of the hour, surveilling Agents did not
enter the restaurant, but it can be assumed the table at
which SINATRA, FISCHETTI and guests ate was not in the
presence of the electronic eavesdropping device.

For the information of the Bureau, two copies

e ST WEENE AFwa e g

of the surveillance log on 3/26 en ed dind the
Agent executing the log, SA has advised
that with reference to the entry at 10:26 p.m. on 3/26/62,

he did not at any time hear the voice of SINATRA,
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FRANCIS ALBER!(Q%RATRA, aka'
Frank Sinatra :

AR , -

On 1/12/70 MILTON A. mm
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Mr. RUDIN advised that several %
SIEATRA had been contacted at home by one
advised that he was connected with Military s
thet he just wanted to tip SINATRA off as to tho oxis
a plot to assa e him, SINATRA., Mr. RUD ldviud
had considered a orank and had’
to prior ocalls, 4 recent call from
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Tolson
CelLoach
Walters
Mohr
B2i1shop
Caosper
Caltahan
Conrod
" Felt
Gale
Rosen
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Tele. Foom
Holrmes
Gondy

22

5

i

A

The Attorney General January 36, 1970
1l = Nr. Peloach

Director, FBI 1 - M, Bishop
“ 1 Statterd

Z - Mr affe
FRANK SINATRA i - Nr. gtenJalﬂn
ANTI~-RACKETEERING ! £l S /

Enclosed are two copies of a letter from Mrx, Milton A,
Rudin, attorney for Frank Sinatra, dated Jamuary 19, 1970, to
Mr. Vesley Grapp, Special Agent im Charge of our Los Angeles
office. M. Rudin's letter implies the state iaquiry ia
New Jersey is a thinly-veiled Yederal matter which, of course,’
is not so. He offered to arrange for am interview of Nr. Sinatra
by a Special Agent of the Feticral Bureau of Investigation since
he desired to insure that no one can contend Mr. Sinatra's
failure to obey the New Jersey subvoens is hampering any criminal
prosecution or any investigation by an appropriate law enforcement
agency. -

Receipt of this letter has been acknowledged; and
since this Burean has no reason teo iaterviev NMr. Simatra at

this timse, no further action is being taken with regard to the
interview.

Our Newark office has been instructed to make a copy

of the letter available to the United States Attorney in
Rewark, ’

Enclosures (2)
1 - The Dcpﬁty-' Attorney General

1 -~ Assistant Attorney Genersxl
Criminal Division
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/' Director, FBI

i mux@rmm, aka -
ANTT-RACKETEERING %

Re Los Angeles letter 1/20/70 enclosi
Mr. Milton Rudin dated 1/19/70. 20 K‘ letter from

Newark insure a copy of Rudin's lettér is made
available to the United States Attorney, Nmri? *
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R UNITED STATES G° ERNMENT

Memorandum

' DTRECTOR, FBI

S J

, 10S ANGELES (92-1039)

&
* FRANK gINATRA, aka
AR ANTI- RACKETEERING

Enclosed for the Bureau is an original lett
from Mr. MILTON A. RUDIN concerning FRANK SINATRA,
was hand delivered to the Los Angeles Office of the'FBI
on 1/19/70. A copy of this letter is enclosed for the
Newark Office. As will be noted from a review of the
letter, it is self-explanatory.

For the information of the Bureau and Newark,
receipt of the letter has been orally acknowledged.

I by Los Angeles.

! MNeroGatetoReCong/ Lt
s - 36-70 |-2L-8
i CE8bye €8 70

bt 2w,

M{g’. /ccﬂtﬁ = {(:/1 ’
I"8T2) pureats Enmgn e

1 - Newark (Encl®i)(Info)

1 - Los Angeles
JMP/ jmd

() 365
FEB 1 9 m S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

e JAN 23 1970

Bt R e

2016 -108-01

"
* / ”y s

. Tolso%é
r. Delo
Mr. Walters.

DATE: ] /20/70

Tele. Room
Miss Holmes....—
Miss Gandy.———

s e

No further action will be taken by the Los Angeles
Office and no further contact with Mr. RUDIN is contemplated







Law FFICES

- .g“rﬂg'
MILTON ATRUDIN ;');f’-/’,‘.w’{,
MILTON A.RUDIN / - CABLE ADDRESS:

PETER C. BENNETT 6922 MOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD -
DAVID L.GERSH N

p1c

i RUDLAW, HOLLYWOOD
HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNLIA 90028 MORRIS E.COHN

'''' OF COUNSEL

TELERHONE (213) 462-089 |

Jagggry 19, 1970

Mr. Wesley Grapp

Special Agent in Charge

Federal Bureau of Investigation
1100 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, Calif. 90024

scen: (D

Re: Frank Sinatra aka
Francis Albert Sinatra

vea: (D

As you are aware, I represent Frank Sinatra and
have represented him for many years.

On certain occasions in the past, when the FBI
was desirous of securing information from Mr. Sinatra or
questioning him concerning certain matters, 1 have always
made arrangements for Mr. Sinatra to promptly furnish such
information and reply to any questions you may have.

In many instances both Mr. Sinatra and I were
puzzled as to why he was asked certain questions, but since
we are both familiar with the procedures of the FBI, we

never questioned the reasons or motives for the request for
information.

Mr. Sinatra has been subpoenaed by the New Jersey
State Commission of Investigation, but on the advice of
counsel he has elected to refuse to appear in response to
that subpoena and to institute an action to challenge the
constitutionality of that Commission and its procedures.

The status of that action at this moment is that
the United States District Court in New Jersey has ruled that
Mr. Sinatra's Complaint does not raise substantial issues
sufficient to justify the convening of a '"three judge court".




LAawWw OFFICES

MILTON A. RUDIN

Mr. Wesley Grapp January 19, 1970
Page 2.

During the pendency of that action to the District Court,
the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit
issued a temporary injunction restraining the New Jersey
State Commission of Investigation from taking further action
to enforce the subpoena or to punish Mr. Sinatra for his
failure to comply therewith,

An appeal from such denial by the District Court
has been filed irn the Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit.
In connection with that appeal, a motion will be made for
continuation of said temporary injunction pending the appeal.

There have been reports in the public press which
have led me to believe that there have been statements made
by the New Jersey State Commission of Investigation or certain
of its officials which would indicate that Mr. Sinatra is
w1thhold1ng information which may be important in New Jersey's

"fight against organized crime"

However, from my reading of reports in the press
concerning criminal prosecutions in New Jersey, it would
appear that these prosecutions are by the federal government.
Accordingly, it is Mr. Sinatra's desire to insure that no one
can contend that his failure to obey the New Jersey subpoena
is hampering any criminal prosecution or any investigation
by an appropriate law enforcement agency.

Accordingly, he has requested me to inform you that

should the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon desire to question

Mr. Sinatra concerning criminal activity in the State of New
Jersey or anywhere in the United States, he will, of course,
cooperate with the FBI. As in the past, all you "need do is

telenhone me and T will arranese an interview ag nremptlv as

R e TEaEna DL LT Gl i | d

is possible.

I think it only proper that 1 inform you that if
an issue arises in connection with the request for continua-
tion of the temporary injunction mentioned above as to whether
or not criminal prosecutions or investigations in New Jersey
will be prejudiced by the issuance of an injunction, reference
may be made to this letter so that we can establish that if
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Law OFFICES

MILTON A. RUDIN

Mr. Wesley Grapp January 19, 1970
Page 3.

there is an immediate need for information or a desire to
check on the statements of other individuals concerning Mr.
Sinatra, such information can be readily obtained by what

I, as Mr. Sinatra's attorney, deem to be the appropriate law

\enforcement agency.
Sinczrely yours,
. lbcﬁ? ‘qt l‘EUﬁI‘L'-
MILTON A. RUD

IN.

MAR: hm
Delivered by Hand
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FBI
Date:  1/21/70
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{Type in plaintext or code}
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(Priority)

. DIRECTOR, FBI (92=6259)
‘ SAC, WFO (92-2059)
FRANCIS ALBERT SINATRA, aka

\+ ReLAairtel 1/13/70.

Arl ing on,

1/21/70,

and a general nusliance in the
Hinvites individuals to
er claims his guests or employe

from the apartment, According to
threatened anyone in the hotel.
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5 Lot Angel (92 1039) v A NG
-Los Angeles - [ -
I-veo “ 1, RE) 120 — o
wf\ @( likg £ FE3 g 1971
JBC:bsc > o ‘
w y.ﬂ. |
(5) L S o
o
N,
; C
!

Frank Sinatra ‘
~ ANTI-RACKETEER ING \
" (00:LA) .

his

Sent M Per

Special Agent in Chdrqe



WFO 92-2059

WFO indices reflect
described as follows:

Race: White
; Sex:

: DOB; ..
ou Height:
Eyes: Blue
Hair: . Brown V4
: Weight: 180 1bs, @ - -

b‘ﬂ Characteristics:

Former Addresses:

Spouse:

Identifying Number:

was not a "pnut"

received treatmmn

/77
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Memorandum | e
Conrad
TO :+ Mr. DeLoach- ”””/ DATE: January 26, 1970 Eﬁisﬁéégf

Rosen .
Sullivan e

Tovel
7 Soyars
FROM : J, H. Gale . Tele. Room
p . s Holmes —

’ Gandy

5 sumectT: yRANK BINATRA, aka
ANTI-RACKETEERING

By letter to the Special Agent in Charge of the
108 Angeles office dated January 19, 1970, the attorney 1
¥rank Sinatra, Milton A. Rudin, stated it appearod the
3. ;/ prosecutions in the State of New Jersey are by the Federal
. k?j, Govermment and not by the State of New Jersey. Rudin
S stated that since it is Mr, Sinatra's desire to insure t
no one can contend that his failure to obey the New Jersey
subpoena is hampering any crimimal prosecution or any
investigation by an appropriate law enforcement agency, he
will cooperate with the FBI and submit to an interview by
the FBI. Rudin®s letter has been orally acknovledged by
the Los Angeles office,

By way of background, the New Jersey Legislatura

in the latter part of 1968 appropriated $400,000 to establish
a New Jorsey State Commission of Investigation to probe
i organized crime and corruption in New Jersey, This Commission
3 was headed by Mr, Williaa Hyland, former Democratic Assemblyman
; and ex-president of the State Public Utilities Commission,
In June of 1969, Frank Sinatra was subpoenaed to appear before
the Commisgion, however, he ignored the subpoena stating he
was not witliig to be part of any three-ring circus, 1In
October, a wareant was issued for his arrest, but hé was out

‘ of the state and the offense was not considered extraditable,
%mqi Sinatra’s ittonnoys brought suit in Federal Court to have the.
Con-islioni? uiry ruled unconstitutional, but Judge James A.
Collahan oft waark District Court denied this raquest.

1
¥
'
4
.

aggary 19, 1970, Chief Judge William Hastie of
\the United it 8 Court of Appeals,upheld the lower court's

Enc. goenif " /- 2~ ,ﬁ G (LT 2
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Mr. DelLoach ‘Q&S’ -
Mr. Bishop
Mr. Gale _ 2 JAN 1970

‘Mr, Staffeld
Mr. Benjamin CONT OVER.__
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Memorandum to Mr, DelLoach
Re: FRANK SINATRA

ruling that the State Investigation Commission has the power
to subpoena Sinatra. :

ACTION:

1. Rudin's letter has been orally acknowledged by
the Los Angeles office at the time of the delivery. There
appears no need to acknowledge further, and we have no desire

to interview Sinatra at this tims,

2. Rudin's letter implies the state inquiry in
New Jersey is a thinly-veiled federal matter. This is not
80. Two copies of Rudins's letter are being forwarded to
the Attorney General. Letter attached.

3. Our Newark office is being imstructed to make
& copy of Rudin's letter available to the United States Attorney

in Newark. Letter attached,



